From: Legister, Linda

Sent: 25 February 2025 13:47

To: Raj Hundal

Cc: IE Licensing and Compliance Reviews Dave Roberts (West London ICE)

Subject: RE: Request for Withdrawal of Review Application for St Johns Mini Market, 90
St Johns Avenue Harlesden NW10 4E

Hi Raj
Thank you for confirming.
The decision notice will be sent out to you shortly after the hearing.

Regards

Linda Legister

Licensing Applications Officer

From: Raj Hundal

Sent: 25 February 2025 11:17

To: Legister, Linda <Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk>

Cc: IE Licensing and Compliance Reviews >; Dave Roberts (West London ICE) >
Subject: RE: Request for Withdrawal of Review Application for St Johns Mini Market, 90
St Johns Avenue Harlesden NW10 4E

Hi Linda,

We are content that the conditions added and change of DPS should resolve the issues
we highlighted. Should we visit again and find further immigration breaches, we will not
hesitate to call another review. | appreciate that a member of the public has made
representations and will be attending, therefore we will not send an officer and allow
the committee to focus on the other issues that have been raised.

Thank you for your assistance in this process.

Raj Hundal

Lead for IE Licensing Compliance
Interventions, Sanctions & Compliance
Enforcement, Compliance and Crime
Immigration Enforcement
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